COUNCIL AGENDA

Village Council Workshop Meeting
7:00 P.M. Thursday, October 1, 2015
Village Administration Building

99 High Street

South Lebanon, Ohio 45065

Agenda Item
1. | Call to Order
2. | Roll Call
3. | Pledge of Allegiance
4. | Guest Speakers
A. None
Open Forum
Village Administrator Reports (non-legislative)
A. Administrator Update
7. | New Business
A. None
8. | Old Business
A. None
9. | Committee Reports and Communications
10. | Solicitor’s Comments
11. | Warten County Sheriff’'s Department Comments
12. | Council Member’s Comments
13. | Mayor’s Comments
14. | Adjournment

Members of the public may address Council during the Open Forum segment of the agenda and
shall be limited to five minutes each. After the speaker concludes remarks Council may comment or
ask questions at that time. The Mayor may at his or her discretion restrict duplicate testimony on a
particular subject.

The next Village Council Workshop Meeting will be on Thursday, November 5, 2015 at
approximately 7:00 PM.




Village of South Lebanon
99 N. High Street, South Lebanon, Ohio 45065
513-494-2296
fax: 513-494-1656
www.southlebanonohio.org

MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and Council
From: Jerry Haddix, Village Administrator
Date: September 29, 2015
Subject: Administrator update

e Zoar Road Project is now underway. Road is scheduled to be closed mid-October.

e Shepherd’s Crossing Punchlist project bids came in under the estimate. The contract is on
the agenda and a pre-construction meeting is scheduled subject to award of the contract
on 10/1. Project to completed before Thanksgiving.

e I am scheduled to meet with Trane and other mechanical and electrical contractors on
9/30.

e [ am working to put together an ad hoc citizen committee to review the proposals for the
ballfield use for next year. This committee would give a recommendation to the Council.

Let me know if you have any questions.




